



**FINANCE COMMITTEE - BARTH COTNER
MONDAY DECEMBER 19, 2016**

**COMMITTEE MEETING: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE SERVICE
COMMITTEE MEETING**

**PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBERS
7232 E. MAIN ST, REYNOLDSBURG, OH 43068**

President: DOUG JOSEPH

Ward Members: Ward I – Stephen M. Cicak
Ward II – Brett Luzader
Ward III – Marshall Spalding
Ward IV - Mel Clemens

At Large Members: Barth R. Cotner
Chris Long
Dan Skinner, Esq.

COMMITTEES:

Community Development: Chmn Skinner, Spalding, Cicak, Luzader
Safety: Chmn Long, Cicak, Luzader, Spalding
Service: Chmn Clemens, Luzader, Spalding, Cicak
Finance: Chmn Cotner, Long, Clemens, Skinner

* * * * *

Agenda is subject to amendment by Committee/Council at the time of the meeting.

All meetings of the Council shall be held in accordance with the general laws of Ohio pertaining to requirements for open meetings of public bodies.

If you wish to speak before City Council concerning a specific topic on the agenda, or about a specific topic not on the agenda, please complete a “Speaker Form” and give to the Clerk of Council. Forms are located in the wooden box on one of the bench seats in the atrium. Copies of the Rules of Discussion are available next to the wooden box.

*April Beggerow
Clerk of Council*

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Minutes
 - a. Finance Committee – Committee Meeting – December 12, 2016
4. Discussion
 - a. ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CITY AUDITOR TO REMOVE ITEMS FROM THE CITY'S FIXED ASSET LIST. (First Reading 12/12/2016 - Requesting Passage as Emergency at Second Reading)
 - b. ORDINANCE MAKING TRANSFER OF FUNDS AMONG VARIOUS GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE WATER FUND, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE SIDEWALK FUND FOR FEES, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VISITOR BUREAU FUND FOR AGENCY DISTRIBUTIONS, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE TAYLOR SQUARE TIF FUND FOR AGENCY DISTRIBUTIONS, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE BRICE MAIN TIF FUND FOR AGENCY DISTRIBUTIONS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (First Reading 12/12/2016 - Requesting Passage as Emergency at Second Reading - Amend to Redraft Date of 12/19/2016 Requested).
 - c. RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF AN ELECTION ON THE QUESTION OF APPROVING THE PASSAGE OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 191.02, 191.04, AND 191.07 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO, IN ORDER TO INCREASE THE CITY INCOME TAX BY ONE PERCENT(1.0%) FROM THE CURRENT RATE OF ONE AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (1.5%) TO A RATE OF TWO AND ONE-HALF PERCENT(2.5%), BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (Second Reading 12/12/2016.)



**FINANCE COMMITTEE - BARTH COTNER
MONDAY DECEMBER 12, 2016**

**COMMITTEE MEETING: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PREVIOUS
MEETING**

**PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBERS
7232 E. MAIN ST, REYNOLDSBURG, OH 43068**

1. Call to Order

PRESENT: Clemens, Cotner, Long, Skinner, Joseph
ABSENT:

2. Approval of Agenda

Agenda stands approved.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Finance Committee – Committee Meeting – November 28, 2016

Minutes stand approved.

4. Discussion

a. Ordinance Authorizing City Auditor to Remove Items from the City's Fixed Asset List.
(First Reading 12/12/2016 - Requesting Passage as Emergency at Second Reading)

Mayor McCloud: Thank you Chairman Cotner and members of Council, Mrs. Bauman is sick this evening so I have the distinct pleasure and honor of presenting this legislation before you. This allows us to remove a couple of things from the fixed asset list, specifically a couple of old scoreboards and a small house.

Mr. Cotner: Does anybody have questions about this this evening?

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Dec 12, 2016 7:34 PM (Approval of Minutes)

RESULT:	REFERRED TO COUNCIL [UNANIMOUS]	Next: 12/12/2016 8:00 PM
MOVER:	Barth R. Cotner, At Large	
SECONDER:	Chris Long, At Large	
AYES:	Clemens, Cotner, Long, Skinner	

- b. Ordinance Making Transfer of Funds Among Various General Fund Departments, Making Appropriations for the Water Fund, Making Appropriations for the Sidewalk Fund for Fees, Making Appropriations for the Visitor Bureau Fund for Agency Distributions, Making Appropriations for the Taylor Square Tif Fund for Agency Distributions, Making Appropriations for the Brice Main Tif Fund for Agency Distributions; and Declaring an Emergency. (First Reading 12/12/2016 - Requesting Passage as Emergency at Second Reading)

Mr. Cotner: Does anyone have questions or concerns on this, the Auditor is not here this evening so, it seems something we do and it's pretty understandable.

Mr. Long: If, it is as we do for the members of Council who haven't been here in the past, is typically, late in December is we will put what we call a clean up ordinance through the different accounts which then enables us to balance the accounts prior to closure of the year. The approval process of the budget has been completed, we can then go ahead and move forward with 2017. I'm sure Dick will be here at the next meeting and can answer any questions you might have.

RESULT:	REFERRED TO COUNCIL [UNANIMOUS]	Next: 12/12/2016 8:00 PM
MOVER:	Barth R. Cotner, At Large	
SECONDER:	Chris Long, At Large	
AYES:	Clemens, Cotner, Long, Skinner	

- c. Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election on the Question of Approving the Passage of an Ordinance to Amend Sections 191.02, 191.04, and 191.07 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, in Order to Increase the City Income Tax by One Percent(1.0%) from the Current Rate of One and One-Half Percent (1.5%) to a Rate of Two and One-Half Percent(2.5%), Beginning July 1, 2017, and Declaring an Emergency. (Second Reading 12/12/2016.)

RESULT:	REFERRED TO COUNCIL [UNANIMOUS]	Next: 12/12/2016 8:00 PM
MOVER:	Barth R. Cotner, At Large	
SECONDER:	Dan Skinner, At Large	
AYES:	Clemens, Cotner, Long, Skinner	

- d. Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into an Agreement with Kirch Group Technologies Llc, for Information Technology Services for the Period of January 1, 2017 through DECEMBER 31, 2017 and Declaring an Emergency. (First Reading 11/28/2016 - Requesting Emergency Adoption at Second Reading).

RESULT:	REFERRED TO COUNCIL [UNANIMOUS]	Next: 12/12/2016 8:00 PM
MOVER:	Barth R. Cotner, At Large	
SECONDER:	Chris Long, At Large	
AYES:	Clemens, Cotner, Long, Skinner	

- e. Ordinance Authorizing Mayor to Enter into Contract for City Insurance for 2017 and Declaring an Emergency. (First Reading 11/28/2016- Requesting Emergency Adoption at Second Reading).

RESULT:	REFERRED TO COUNCIL [UNANIMOUS]	Next: 12/12/2016 8:00 PM
MOVER:	Barth R. Cotner, At Large	
SECONDER:	Mel Clemens, Ward IV	
AYES:	Clemens, Cotner, Long, Skinner	

- f. Ordinance Authorizing City Auditor to Remove Equipment from the City's Fixed Asset List. (Police Department). (Second Reading 11/28/2016).

RESULT:	REFERRED TO COUNCIL [UNANIMOUS]	Next: 12/12/2016 8:00 PM
MOVER:	Barth R. Cotner, At Large	
SECONDER:	Dan Skinner, At Large	
AYES:	Clemens, Cotner, Long, Skinner	

Parks & Recreation Dept.**Donna Bauman****7232 E. Main Street****Reynoldsburg OHIO 43068****614-322-6878 Phone****ORDINANCE REQUEST**

DATE: December 19, 2016

TO: Finance Committee

RE: Ordinance Authorizing City Auditor to Remove Items from the City's Fixed Asset List. (First Reading 12/12/2016 - Requesting Passage as Emergency at Second Reading)

Emergency/Suspension: Emergency

Reason For Emergency: Financial needs of the City's government

Statement of necessity: Would like passage after second reading for the Auditors office to have time to remove the items by the end of the year.

Request for Council to approve the removal of the following items from the Fixed Asset list. Requesting that these items be removed due to the one of the following reasons; no longer operational, expired, no longer owned.

Item	Fixed Asset Tag Number
Scoreboard # 3	00910
Scoreboard # 4	00855
Scoreboard # 5	00909
1106 Waggoner Rd- Valaar House	1214

City Auditor's Office

Richard Harris

7232 E. Main Street

Reynoldsburg OHIO 43068

Phone

ORDINANCE REQUEST

DATE: **December 19, 2016**

TO: **Finance Committee**

RE: Ordinance Making Transfer of Funds Among Various General Fund Departments, Making Appropriations for the Water Fund, Making Appropriations for the Sidewalk Fund for Fees, Making Appropriations for the Visitor Bureau Fund for Agency Distributions, Making Appropriations for the Taylor Square Tif Fund for Agency Distributions, Making Appropriations for the Brice Main Tif Fund for Agency Distributions; and Declaring an Emergency. (First Reading 12/12/2016 - Requesting Passage as Emergency at Second Reading - Amend to redraft date of 12/19/2016 requested).

Emergency/Suspension: Emergency

Reason For Emergency: Financial needs of the City's government

Request that Council unappropriate the attached list than reappropriate the attached list. This will insure we are in compliant with the ORC

Unappropriate from the following accounts to the General Fund:

\$ 20,000.00 from the Police Department account no. 110.111.5251 "MV Gas and Oil"

\$10,000 from the Police Department account no. 110.111.5639 "Equipment"

\$5,500 from the Police Department account no. 110.111.5633 "Machinery and Equipment"

\$2,000 from the Police Department account no. 110.111.5632 "Motor Vehicles"

\$500 from the Police Department account no. 110.111.5631 "Furniture and Fix"

\$3,000 from the Service Department account no. 110.448.5325 "Education Assistance"

\$5,200 from the Service Department account no. 110.448.5331 "Engineering"

City Auditor's Office**Richard Harris****7232 E. Main Street****Reynoldsburg OHIO 43068****Phone**

\$1,800 from the Service Department account no. 110.448.5374 "Emergency Management"

\$2,600 from the Building Department account no. 110.479.5632 "Motor Vehicles"

\$100,000 from the General Admin account no. 110.595.5164 "Worker's Compensation"

Total.....\$150,600.00

That an amount of \$219,250.00 in the unappropriated General Fund be and is hereby appropriated in the following manner:

to Police account no. 110.111.5105 "Overtime"\$ 110,000

to Police account no. 110.111.5113 "Wages-Enforcement".\$ 80,000

to Senior Center account no. 110.343.5104 "Wages-Part Time"\$ 3,100

to Service Department account no. 110.448.5101 "Wages-Director.....\$ 3,600

to Service Department account no. 110.448.5102 "Wages-Staff"\$ 7,000

to Service Department account no. 110.448.5105 "Overtime"\$ 5,000

to Mechanic Department account no. 110.290.5105 "Overtime"\$ 300

to Computer Department account no. 110.584.5105 "Overtime"\$6,000

to City Attorney account no. 110.554.5102 "Wages-Staff"\$ 750

to Human Resources Department account no. 110.582.5101 "Wages-Director.....\$ 500

to Clerk of Courts account no. 110.593.5101 "Wages-Director"\$ 3,000

Total.....\$219,250.00

City Auditor's Office

Richard Harris

7232 E. Main Street

Reynoldsburg OHIO 43068

Phone

That \$40,000 in the unappropriated Water Fund (710) be appropriated to account no. 710.735.5102.

That \$90 in the unappropriated Sidewalk Fund (420) be appropriated to account no. 420.000.0004.5653 "Fees".

That \$360 in the unappropriated Sidewalk Fund (420) be appropriated to account no. 420.000.0005.5653 "Fees".

That \$75,000 in the unappropriated Visitor Bureau Fund (920) be appropriated to account no. 920.000.5527 "Agency Distributions".

That \$29,000 in the unappropriated Taylor Square TIF (970) be appropriated to account no. 970.000.0002.5527 "Agency Distributions".

That \$43,500 in the unappropriated Brice Main TIF (971) be appropriated to account no. 971.000.5527 "Agency Distributions".

That \$550 in the unappropriated Brice Main TIF (971) be appropriated to account No. 971.000.4002.5373 "fees"

**** Amend to add**** That the City Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to fund the Health Savings Accounts that have been established in accordance with Chapter 160 Employee Compensation, for city employees and elected officials, in the following amounts for 2017 for Chapter 160 single insured up to \$2,000 and family insured up to \$4,000 and other amounts as determined by respective labor agreements. Payments to commence after January 1, 2017.

Mayor's Office
Brad McCloud
7232 E. Main Street
Reynoldsburg OHIO 43068
Phone

RESOLUTION REQUEST

DATE: December 19, 2016

TO: Finance Committee

RE: Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election on the Question of Approving the Passage of an Ordinance to Amend Sections 191.02, 191.04, and 191.07 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, in Order to Increase the City Income Tax by One Percent(1.0%) from the Current Rate of One and One-Half Percent (1.5%) to a Rate of Two and One-Half Percent(2.5%), Beginning July 1, 2017, and Declaring an Emergency. (Second Reading 12/12/2016.)

Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election on the Question of Approving the Passage of an Ordinance to Amend Sections 191.02, 191.04, and 191.07 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, in Order to Increase the City Income Tax by One Percent(1.0%) from the Current Rate of One and One-Half Percent (1.5%) to a Rate of Two and One-Half Percent(2.5%), Beginning July 1, 2017, and Declaring an Emergency.

Adopted: _____, 2017

RESOLUTION NO. _____-17

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF AN ELECTION ON THE QUESTION OF APPROVING THE PASSAGE OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 190.01, 190.03 AND 190.04 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO, IN ORDER TO INCREASE THE CITY INCOME TAX BY ONE PERCENT (1.0%) FROM THE CURRENT RATE OF ONE AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (1.5%) TO A RATE OF TWO AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (2.5%), BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2011, this Council appointed an Ad Hoc Committee, the members of which had expertise in banking, investment, finance, and business ownership, to review, evaluate and discuss the existing City Budget, including all known or anticipated modifications to expenses and revenues, and to recommend short-term and long-term solutions to the budgetary issues faced by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committee delivered its report (dated July 6, 2011) to this Council and determined therein that a structural imbalance exists in the City's budget and that such balance should be eliminated through a series of revenue increases and expenditure decreases; and

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committee specifically recommended that the City increase the City income tax rate by one percent (1.0%); and

WHEREAS, this Council has also determined that it would be in the best interest of the City to provide for the construction of a municipal recreation complex; and

WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Ad Hoc Committee and this Council's determination to also facilitate the construction of a municipal recreation complex, and in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code, this Council has determined to propose to the electors of the City that the City's income tax rate be increased by one percent (1.0%) from the current rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) to a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Reynoldsburg, Franklin, Fairfield and Licking Counties, Ohio, that:

Section 1. This Council hereby authorizes and directs the submission to the electors of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio at the primary election to be held at the usual places of voting in said City on Tuesday, May 2, 2017, between the hours of 6:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. of said day, of the question of approving the passage of an ordinance to amend Sections 190.01, 190.03 and

190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio to increase the City income tax rate by one percent (1.0%) from the current rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) to a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%), beginning on July 1, 2017, which ordinance is set forth in full in Section 2 hereof.

Section 2. The proposed ordinance to be submitted to the electors of the City for their approval hereunder shall be as follows:

Passed: _____, 2017

PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 190.01, 190.03 AND 190.04 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO, IN ORDER TO INCREASE THE CITY INCOME TAX BY ONE PERCENT (1.0%) FROM THE CURRENT RATE OF ONE AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (1.5%) TO A RATE OF TWO AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (2.5%), BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Reynoldsburg, Fairfield, Franklin and Licking Counties, Ohio, that:

Section 1. Section 190.01 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, is hereby amended to read as follows:

“190.01 AUTHORITY TO LEVY TAX; PURPOSE OF TAX.

(A) To provide funds for the purposes of general Municipal operations, maintenance, new equipment and capital improvements, including, but not limited to, the payment of debt service charges on related securities and the costs related to a Municipal recreation complex, the City of Reynoldsburg (“City”) hereby levies an annual municipal income tax on income, qualifying wages, commissions and other compensation, and on net profits as hereinafter provided.

(B)(1) The annual tax is levied at a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%) on and after July 1, 2017; prior to July 1, 2017, the annual tax is levied at a rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%). The tax is levied at a uniform rate on all persons residing in or earning or receiving income in the City. The tax is levied on income, qualifying wages, commissions and other compensation, and on net profits as hereinafter provided in Section 190.03 of this chapter and other sections as they may apply.

(2) *The monies collected under the provisions of this chapter shall be deposited into the following Funds in the following order and such Funds shall be disbursed for the following purposes and in the following order:*

(a) *Such part thereof as shall be necessary to defray all costs of collecting and administering the taxes levied by this chapter, including any amounts to be paid to any person or governmental agency under any contract for the administration of such taxes, and the cost of administering the Department of Taxation and enforcing the provisions thereof shall be deposited into the Income Tax Revenue Fund. Zero percent (0%) of the monies collected shall remain in the Income Tax Revenue Fund of the City to be put into the City's Contingency Reserve.*

After providing for the requirements in division (a) monies shall be deposited and disbursed for the following purposes and in the following order:

(b)(i) *Eighty-four percent (84%) of the monies collected shall be deposited into the General Fund of the City to be reappropriated by Council for any lawful purpose.*

(ii) *Fourteen percent (14%) of the monies collected shall be deposited into the General Debt Retirement Fund to be used for general debt retirement.*

(iii) *Two percent (2%) of the monies collected shall be deposited into the Capital Improvement Fund which shall be used to defray all or part of the costs of legal improvements as determined by Council.*

All monies already deposited into the City's Contingency Reserve residing in the Income Tax Fund shall be expended only upon a legislative transfer to the General Fund. Such transfers shall be solely for the purpose of making revenue available for expenditures necessary to continue basic City services due to a natural disaster or other catastrophic occurrence.

(C) *The tax on income and the withholding tax established by Chapter 190 are authorized by Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution. The tax is levied in accordance with, and is intended to be consistent with, the provisions and limitations of Ohio Revised Code 718 (ORC 718). This Chapter 190 is effective for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2016. Municipal taxable years beginning on or before December 31, 2015 are subject to Chapter 191, and any amendments thereto, and rules and regulations, and any amendments thereto, as they existed before January 1, 2016."*

Section 2. Section 190.03 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio is hereby amended to read as follows:

"190.03 IMPOSITION OF TAX

Beginning July 1, 2017, the income tax levied by the City is levied at a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%) on the Municipal Taxable Income of every person residing in and/or earning and/or receiving income in the City. Prior to July 1, 2017, the income tax levied by the City is levied at a rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) on the Municipal Taxable Income of every person residing in and/or earning and/or receiving income in the City.

Individuals.

(A) For residents of the City, the income tax levied herein shall be on all income, salaries, qualifying wages, commissions, and other compensation from whatever source earned or received by the resident, including the resident's distributive share of the net profit of pass-through entities owned directly or indirectly by the resident and any net profit of the resident. This is further detailed in the definition of income (Section 190.02(C)(16)).

(B) For nonresidents, all income, salaries, qualifying wages, commissions, and other compensation from whatever source earned or received by the nonresident for work done, services performed or rendered, or activities conducted in the municipal corporation, including any net profit of the nonresident, but excluding the nonresident's distributive share of the net profit or loss of only pass-through entities owned directly or indirectly by the nonresident.

(C) For residents and nonresidents, income can be reduced to "Municipal Taxable Income" as defined in Section 190.02(C)(21). Exemptions which may apply are specified in Section 190.02(C)(12).

Refundable credit for Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan.

(D)(1) As used in this division:

(a) "Nonqualified deferred compensation plan" means a compensation plan described in Section 3121(v)(2)(C) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(b) "Qualifying loss" means the amount of compensation attributable to a taxpayer's nonqualified deferred compensation plan, less the receipt of money and property attributable to distributions from the nonqualified deferred compensation plan. Full loss is sustained if no distribution of money and property is made by the nonqualified deferred compensation plan. The taxpayer sustains a qualifying loss only in the taxable year in which the taxpayer receives the final distribution of money and property pursuant to that nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(c)(i) "Qualifying tax rate" means the applicable tax rate for the taxable year for the which the taxpayer paid income tax to the City with respect to any portion of the total amount of compensation the payment of which is deferred pursuant to a nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(ii) If different tax rates applied for different taxable years, then the "qualifying tax rate" is a weighted average of those different tax rates. The weighted average shall be based upon the tax paid to the City each year with respect to the nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(d) "Refundable credit" means the amount of the City income tax that was paid on the non-distributed portion, if any, of a nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(2) If, in addition to the City, a taxpayer has paid tax to other municipal corporations with respect to the nonqualified deferred compensation plan, the amount of the credit that a taxpayer may claim from each municipal corporation shall be calculated on the basis of each municipal corporation's proportionate share of the total municipal corporation income tax paid by the taxpayer to all municipal corporations with respect to the nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(3) In no case shall the amount of the credit allowed under this section exceed the cumulative income tax that a taxpayer has paid to the City for all taxable years with respect to the nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(4) The credit allowed under this division is allowed only to the extent the taxpayer's qualifying loss is attributable to:

(a) The insolvency or bankruptcy of the employer who had established the nonqualified deferred compensation plan; or

(b) The employee's failure or inability to satisfy all of the employer's terms and conditions necessary to receive the nonqualified deferred compensation.

Domicile.

(E)(1)(a) An individual is presumed to be domiciled in the City for all or part of a taxable year if the individual was domiciled in the City on the last day of the immediately preceding taxable year or if the Tax Administrator reasonably concludes that the individual is domiciled in the City for all or part of the taxable year.

(b) An individual may rebut the presumption of domicile described in division (E)(1)(a) of this section if the individual establishes by a preponderance of the evidence that the individual was not domiciled in the City for all or part of the taxable year.

(2) For the purpose of determining whether an individual is domiciled in the City for all or part of a taxable year, factors that may be considered include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) The individual's domicile in other taxable years;

- (b) *The location at which the individual is registered to vote;*
 - (c) *The address on the individual's driver's license;*
 - (d) *The location of real estate for which the individual claimed a property tax exemption or reduction allowed on the basis of the individual's residence or domicile;*
 - (e) *The location and value of abodes owned or leased by the individual;*
 - (f) *Declarations, written or oral, made by the individual regarding the individual's residency;*
 - (g) *The primary location at which the individual is employed.*
 - (h) *The location of educational institutions attended by the individual's dependents as defined in Section 152 of the Internal Revenue Code, to the extent that tuition paid to such educational institution is based on the residency of the individual or the individual's spouse in the municipal corporation where the educational institution is located;*
 - (i) *The number of contact periods the individual has with the City. For the purposes of this division, an individual has one "contact period" with the City if the individual is away overnight from the individual's abode located outside of the City and while away overnight from that abode spends at least some portion, however minimal, of each of two consecutive days in the City.*
- (3) *All additional applicable factors are provided in the Rules and Regulations.*

Businesses.

(F) *This division applies to any taxpayer engaged in a business or profession in the City, unless the taxpayer is an individual who resides in the City or the taxpayer is an electric company, combined company, or telephone company that is subject to and required to file reports under Chapter 5745. of the ORC.*

(1) *Except as otherwise provided in division (F)(2) of this section, net profit from a business or profession conducted both within and without the boundaries of the City shall be considered as having a taxable situs in the City for purposes of municipal income taxation in the same proportion as the average ratio of the following:*

(a) *The average original cost of the real property and tangible personal property owned or used by the taxpayer in the business or profession in the City during the taxable period to the average original cost of all of the real*

and tangible personal property owned or used by the taxpayer in the business or profession during the same period, wherever situated.

As used in the preceding paragraph, tangible personal or real property shall include property rented or leased by the taxpayer and the value of such property shall be determined by multiplying the annual rental thereon by eight;

(b) Wages, salaries, and other compensation paid during the taxable period to individuals employed in the business or profession for services performed in the City to wages, salaries, and other compensation paid during the same period to individuals employed in the business or profession, wherever the individual's services are performed, excluding compensation from which taxes are not required to be withheld under Section 190.04(C);

(c) Total gross receipts of the business or profession from sales and rentals made and services performed during the taxable period in the City to total gross receipts of the business or profession during the same period from sales, rentals, and services, wherever made or performed.

(2)(a) If the apportionment factors described in division (F)(1) of this section do not fairly represent the extent of a taxpayer's business activity in the City, the taxpayer may request, or the Tax Administrator of the City may require, that the taxpayer use, with respect to all or any portion of the income of the taxpayer, an alternative apportionment method involving one or more of the following:

(i) Separate accounting;

(ii) The exclusion of one or more of the factors;

(iii) The inclusion of one or more additional factors that would provide for a more fair apportionment of the income of the taxpayer to the municipal corporation;

(iv) A modification of one or more of the factors.

(b) A taxpayer request to use an alternative apportionment method shall be in writing and shall accompany a tax return, timely filed appeal of an assessment, or timely filed amended tax return. The taxpayer may use the requested alternative method unless the Tax Administrator denies the request in an assessment issued within the period prescribed by Section 190.12(A).

(c) The Tax Administrator may require a taxpayer to use an alternative apportionment method as described in division (F)(2)(a) of this section, but only by issuing an assessment to the taxpayer within the period prescribed by Section 190.12(A).

(d) Nothing in division (F)(2) of this section nullifies or otherwise affects any alternative apportionment arrangement approved by the Tax

Administrator or otherwise agreed upon by both the Tax Administrator and taxpayer before January 1, 2016.

(3) As used in division (F)(1)(b) of this section, "wages, salaries, and other compensation" includes only wages, salaries, or other compensation paid to an employee for services performed at any of the following locations:

(a) A location that is owned, controlled, or used by, rented to, or under the possession of one of the following:

(i) The employer;

(ii) A vendor, customer, client, or patient of the employer, or a related member of such a vendor, customer, client, or patient;

(iii) A vendor, customer, client, or patient of a person described in (F)(3)(a)(ii) of this section, or a related member of such a vendor, customer, client, or patient.

(b) Any location at which a trial, appeal, hearing, investigation, inquiry, review, court-martial, or similar administrative, judicial, or legislative matter or proceeding is being conducted, provided that the compensation is paid for services performed for, or on behalf of, the employer or that the employee's presence at the location directly or indirectly benefits the employer;

(c) Any other location, if the Tax Administrator determines that the employer directed the employee to perform the services at the other location in lieu of a location described in division (F) (3)(a) or (b) of this section solely in order to avoid or reduce the employer's municipal income tax liability. If the Tax Administrator makes such a determination, the employer may dispute the determination by establishing, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the Tax Administrator's determination was unreasonable.

(4) For the purposes of division (F)(1)(c) of this section, receipts from sales and rentals made and services performed shall be situated to a municipal corporation as follows:

(a) Gross receipts from the sale of tangible personal property shall be situated to the municipal corporation in which the sale originated. For the purposes of this division, a sale of property originates in the City if, regardless of where title passes, the property meets any of the following criteria:

(i) The property is shipped to or delivered within the City from a stock of goods located within the City.

(ii) The property is delivered within the City from a location outside the City, provided the taxpayer is regularly engaged through its own employees in

the solicitation or promotion of sales within the City and the sales result from such solicitation or promotion.

(iii) The property is shipped from a place within the City to purchasers outside the City, provided that the taxpayer is not, through its own employees, regularly engaged in the solicitation or promotion of sales at the place where delivery is made.

(b) Gross receipts from the sale of services shall be situated to the City to the extent that such services are performed in the City.

(c) To the extent included in income, gross receipts from the sale of real property located in the City shall be situated to the City.

(d) To the extent included in income, gross receipts from rents and royalties from real property located in the City shall be situated to the City.

(e) Gross receipts from rents and royalties from tangible personal property shall be situated to the City based upon the extent to which the tangible personal property is used in the City.

(5) The net profit received by an individual taxpayer from the rental of real estate owned directly by the individual, or by a disregarded entity owned by the individual, shall be subject to the City's tax only if the property generating the net profit is located in the City or if the individual taxpayer that receives the net profit is a resident of the City. The City shall allow such taxpayers to elect to use separate accounting for the purpose of calculating net profit situated under this division to the municipal corporation in which the property is located.

(6)(a) Commissions received by a real estate agent or broker relating to the sale, purchase, or lease of real estate shall be situated to the municipal corporation in which the real estate is located. Net profit reported by the real estate agent or broker shall be allocated to the City, if applicable, based upon the ratio of the commissions the agent or broker received from the sale, purchase, or lease of real estate located in the City to the commissions received from the sale, purchase, or lease of real estate everywhere in the taxable year.

(b) An individual who is a resident of the City shall report the individual's net profit from all real estate activity on the individual's annual tax return for the City. The individual may claim a credit for taxes the individual paid on such net profit to another municipal corporation to the extent that such a credit is allowed under the City's income tax ordinance.

(7) When calculating the ratios described in division (F)(1) of this section for the purposes of that division or division (F)(2) of this section, the owner of a disregarded entity shall include in the owner's ratios the property, payroll, and gross receipts of such disregarded entity.

(8) *Left intentionally blank.*

(9) *Left intentionally blank."*

Section 3. Section 190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, is hereby amended to read as follows:

"190.04 COLLECTION AT SOURCE

Withholding provisions.

(A) Each employer, agent of an employer, or other payer located or doing business in the City shall withhold an income tax from the qualifying wages earned and/or received by each employee in the City. Except for qualifying wages for which withholding is not required under Section 190.03 or division (B)(4) or (6) of this section, the tax shall be withheld at the rate specified in Section 190.01 of this chapter; beginning July 1, 2017, this rate is two and one-half percent (2.5%), and prior to July 1, 2017, this rate is one and one-half percent (1.5%). An employer, agent of an employer, or other payer shall deduct and withhold the tax from qualifying wages on the date that the employer, agent, or other payer directly, indirectly, or constructively pays the qualifying wages to, or credits the qualifying wages to the benefit of, the employee.

(B)(1) Except as provided in division (B)(2) of this section, an employer, agent of an employer, or other payer shall remit to the Tax Administrator of the City the greater of the income taxes deducted and withheld or the income taxes required to be deducted and withheld by the employer, agent, or other payer according to the following schedule:

(a) Taxes required to be deducted and withheld shall be remitted monthly to the Tax Administrator if the total taxes deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld by the employer, agent, or other payer on behalf of the City in the preceding calendar year exceeded \$2,399, or if the total amount of taxes deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld on behalf of the City in any month of the preceding calendar quarter exceeded \$200.

Payment under division (B)(1)(a) of this section shall be made so that the payment is received by the Tax Administrator not later than 15 days after the last day of each month for which the tax was withheld.

(b) Any employer, agent of an employer, or other payer not required to make payments under division (B)(1)(a) of this section of taxes required to be deducted and withheld shall make quarterly payments to the Tax Administrator not later than the 15th day of the month following the end of each calendar quarter.

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of division (B)(1)(a) and (b) of this section, taxes required to be deducted and withheld shall be remitted semi-monthly to the Tax Administrator if the total taxes deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld on behalf of the City in the preceding calendar year exceeded \$11,999, or if in any month of the preceding calendar year exceeded \$1,000. Payment under division (B)(1)(c) of this section shall be made so that the payment is received by the Tax Administrator not later than one of the following: i) if the taxes were deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld during the first fifteen days of a month, the third banking day after the fifteenth day of that month; (ii) if the taxes were deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld after the fifteenth day of a month and before the first day of the immediately following month, the third banking day after the last day of the month.

(2) If the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer is required to make payments electronically for the purpose of paying federal taxes withheld on payments to employees under Section 6302. of the Internal Revenue Code, 26 C.F.R. 31.6302-1, or any other federal statute or regulation, the payment shall be made by electronic funds transfer to the Tax Administrator of all taxes deducted and withheld on behalf of the City. The payment of tax by electronic funds transfer under this division does not affect an employer's, agent's, or other payer's obligation to file any return as required under this section.

(3) An employer, agent of an employer, or other payer shall make and file a return showing the amount of tax withheld by the employer, agent, or other payer from the qualifying wages of each employee and remitted to the Tax Administrator. A return filed by an employer, agent, or other payer under this division shall be accepted by the Tax Administrator and the City as the return required of a non-resident employee whose sole income subject to the tax under this chapter is the qualifying wages reported by the employee's employer, agent of an employer, or other payer.

(4) An employer, agent of an employer, or other payer is not required to withhold the City income tax with respect to an individual's disqualifying disposition of an incentive stock option if, at the time of the disqualifying disposition, the individual is not an employee of either the corporation with respect to whose stock the option has been issued or of such corporation's successor entity.

(5)(a) An employee is not relieved from liability for a tax by the failure of the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer to withhold the tax as required under this chapter or by the employer's, agent's, or other payer's exemption from the requirement to withhold the tax.

(b) The failure of an employer, agent of an employer, or other payer to remit to the City the tax withheld relieves the employee from liability for that tax unless

the employee colluded with the employer, agent, or other payer in connection with the failure to remit the tax withheld.

(6) Compensation deferred before June 26, 2003, is not subject to the City income tax or income tax withholding requirement to the extent the deferred compensation does not constitute qualifying wages at the time the deferred compensation is paid or distributed.

(7) Each employer, agent of an employer, or other payer required to withhold taxes is liable for the payment of that amount required to be withheld, whether or not such taxes have been withheld, and such amount shall be deemed to be held in trust for the City until such time as the withheld amount is remitted to the Tax Administrator.

(8) On or before the last day of February of each year, an employer shall file a withholding reconciliation return with the Tax Administrator listing:

(a) The names, addresses, and social security numbers of all employees from whose qualifying wages tax was withheld or should have been withheld for the City during the preceding calendar year;

(b) The amount of tax withheld, if any, from each such employee, the total amount of qualifying wages paid to such employee during the preceding calendar year;

(c) The name of every other municipal corporation for which tax was withheld or should have been withheld from such employee during the preceding calendar year;

(d) Any other information required for federal income tax reporting purposes on Internal Revenue Service form W-2 or its equivalent form with respect to such employee;

(e) Other information as may be required by the Tax Administrator.

(9) The officer or the employee of the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer with control or direct supervision of or charged with the responsibility for withholding the tax or filing the reports and making payments as required by this section, shall be personally liable for a failure to file a report or pay the tax due as required by this section. The dissolution of an employer, agent of an employer, or other payer does not discharge the officer's or employee's liability for a failure of the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer to file returns or pay any tax due.

(10) An employer is required to deduct and withhold the City income tax on tips and gratuities received by the employer's employees and constituting qualifying wages, but only to the extent that the tips and gratuities are under the employer's control. For the purposes of this division, a tip or gratuity is under the

employer's control if the tip or gratuity is paid by the customer to the employer for subsequent remittance to the employee, or if the customer pays the tip or gratuity by credit card, debit card, or other electronic means.

(11) The Tax Administrator shall consider any tax withheld by an employer at the request of an employee, when such tax is not otherwise required to be withheld by this chapter, to be tax required to be withheld and remitted for the purposes of this section

Occasional Entrant - Withholding.

(C)(1) As used in this division:

(a) "Employer" includes a person that is a related member to or of an employer.

(b) "Fixed location" means a permanent place of doing business in this state, such as an office, warehouse, storefront, or similar location owned or controlled by an employer.

(c) "Principal place of work" means the fixed location to which an employee is required to report for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis. If the employee is not required to report for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis to a fixed location, "principal place of work" means the worksite location in this state to which the employee is required to report for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis. If the employee is not required to report for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis to a fixed location or worksite location, "principal place of work" means the location in this state at which the employee spends the greatest number of days in a calendar year performing services for or on behalf of the employee's employer.

If there is not a single municipal corporation in which the employee spent the "greatest number of days in a calendar year" performing services for or on behalf of the employer, but instead there are two or more municipal corporations in which the employee spent an identical number of days that is greater than the number of days the employee spent in any other municipal corporation, the employer shall allocate any of the employee's qualifying wages subject to division (C)(2)(a)(i) of this section among those two or more municipal corporations. The allocation shall be made using any fair and reasonable method, including, but not limited to, an equal allocation among such municipal corporations or an allocation based upon the time spent or sales made by the employee in each such municipal corporation. A municipal corporation to which qualifying wages are allocated under this division shall be the employee's "principal place of work" with respect to those qualifying wages for the purposes of this section.

For the purposes of this division, the location at which an employee spends a particular day shall be determined in accordance with division (C)(2)(b) of this

section, except that "location" shall be substituted for "municipal corporation" wherever "municipal corporation" appears in that division.

(d) "Professional athlete" means an athlete who performs services in a professional athletic event for wages or other remuneration.

(e) "Professional entertainer" means a person who performs services in the professional performing arts for wages or other remuneration on a per-event basis.

(f) "Public figure" means a person of prominence who performs services at discrete events, such as speeches, public appearances, or similar events, for wages or other remuneration on a per-event basis.

(g) "Worksite location" means a construction site or other temporary worksite in this state at which the employer provides services for more than 20 days during the calendar year. "Worksite location" does not include the home of an employee.

(2)(a) Subject to divisions (C)(3), (5), (6), and (7) of this section, an employer is not required to withhold the City income tax on qualifying wages paid to an employee for the performance of personal services in the City if the employee performed such services in the City on 20 or fewer days in a calendar year, unless one of the following conditions applies:

(i) The employee's principal place of work is located in the City.

(ii) The employee performed services at one or more presumed worksite locations in the City. For the purposes of this division, "presumed worksite location" means a construction site or other temporary worksite in the City at which the employer provides or provided services that can reasonably be, or would have been, expected by the employer to last more than 20 days in a calendar year. Services can "reasonably be expected by the employer to last more than 20 days" if either of the following applies at the time the services commence:

(a) The nature of the services is such that it will require more than 20 days of the services to complete the services;

(b) The agreement between the employer and its customer to perform services at a location requires the employer to perform the services at the location for more than 20 days.

(iii) The employee is a resident of the City and has requested that the employer withhold tax from the employee's qualifying wages as provided in Section 190.04.

(iv) The employee is a professional athlete, professional entertainer, or public figure, and the qualifying wages are paid for the performance of services

in the employee's capacity as a professional athlete, professional entertainer, or public figure.

(b) For the purposes of division (C)(2)(a) of this section, an employee shall be considered to have spent a day performing services in the City only if the employee spent more time performing services for or on behalf of the employer in the City than in any other municipal corporation on that day. For the purposes of determining the amount of time an employee spent in a particular location, the time spent performing one or more of the following activities shall be considered to have been spent at the employee's principal place of work:

(i) Traveling to the location at which the employee will first perform services for the employer for the day;

(ii) Traveling from a location at which the employee was performing services for the employer to any other location;

(iii) Traveling from any location to another location in order to pick up or load, for the purpose of transportation or delivery, property that has been purchased, sold, assembled, fabricated, repaired, refurbished, processed, remanufactured, or improved by the employee's employer;

(iv) Transporting or delivering property described in division (C)(2)(b)(iii) of this section, provided that, upon delivery of the property, the employee does not temporarily or permanently affix the property to real estate owned, used, or controlled by a person other than the employee's employer;

(v) Traveling from the location at which the employee makes the employee's final delivery or pick-up for the day to either the employee's principal place of work or a location at which the employee will not perform services for the employer.

(3) If the principal place of work of an employee is located in another Ohio municipal corporation that imposes an income tax, the exception from withholding requirements described in division (C)(2)(a) of this section shall apply only if, with respect to the employee's qualifying wages described in that division, the employer withholds and remits tax on such qualifying wages to that municipal corporation.

(4)(a) Except as provided in division (C)(4)(b) of this section, if, during a calendar year, the number of days an employee spends performing personal services in the City exceeds the 20-day threshold, the employer shall withhold and remit tax to the City for any subsequent days in that calendar year on which the employer pays qualifying wages to the employee for personal services performed in the City.

(b) An employer required to begin withholding tax for the City under division (C)(4)(a) of this section may elect to withhold tax for the City for the first

20 days on which the employer paid qualifying wages to the employee for personal services performed in the City.

(5) *If an employer's fixed location is the City and the employer qualifies as a small employer as defined in Section 190.02, the employer shall withhold municipal income tax on all of the employee's qualifying wages for a taxable year and remit that tax only to the City, regardless of the number of days which the employee worked outside the corporate boundaries of the City.*

To determine whether an employer qualifies as a small employer for a taxable year, the employer will be required to provide the Tax Administrator with the employer's federal income tax return for the preceding taxable year.

(6) *Divisions (C)(2)(a) and (4) of this section shall not apply to the extent that a Tax Administrator and an employer enter into an agreement regarding the manner in which the employer shall comply with the requirements of Section 190.04."*

Section 4. *Effective July 1, 2017, Sections 190.01, 190.03 and 190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, as they have heretofore existed, are hereby repealed and Sections 190.01, 190.03 and 190.04 as set forth herein shall become effective. Provided, however, that no provision of this Ordinance, including the repeal of Sections 190.01, 190.03 and 190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, as they have heretofore existed, shall in any way affect any rights or obligations of the City, any taxpayer, or any other person, official or entity, with respect to the one percent and one and one-half percent municipal income taxes authorized by predecessor Sections 190.01, 190.03 and 190.04.*

Section 5. *It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with the law.*

Section 6. *This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the City and for the further reason that the immediate effectiveness of this Ordinance is necessary to provide funds in order to adequately carry out necessary municipal functions and to meet increasing costs and other financial obligations of the City; wherefore; this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its passage and approval by the Mayor.*

Passed: _____, 2017

Attest:

Clerk of Council
April Beggerow

President of Council
Doug Joseph

Approved:

Mayor
Brad McCloud

Date: _____, 2017

I, April Beggerow, Clerk of Council, City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. ____-17 as passed by Council of said City on the ____ day of _____, 2017 and as recorded in the Record of Proceedings of said Council.

April Beggerow, Clerk of Council

Filed with Mayor: _____, 2017

Published: _____, 2017

Section 3. It is the desire of this Council that the ballots presented to the electors of the City of Reynoldsburg shall be substantially in the following form:

A majority affirmative vote is necessary for passage.

Shall Proposed Ordinance No. _____ of the Reynoldsburg City Council providing for an increase in the City income tax by one percent (1.0%) from the current rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) to a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%), beginning July 1, 2017, for the purposes of general municipal operations, maintenance, new equipment and capital improvements of the City, including, but not limited to, the payment of debt service charges on related securities and the costs related to a municipal recreation complex, be passed?

FOR THE INCOME TAX	
AGAINST THE INCOME TAX	

Section 4. The Clerk of this Council shall file a copy of this Resolution with the Board of Elections in Franklin County, Ohio no later than 4:00 p.m. on February 1, 2017.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with the law.

Section 6. This Resolution is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the City and for the further reason that this Resolution is required to be immediately effective in order to place this issue on the ballot at the May 2, 2017 primary election; wherefore, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its adoption and approval by the Mayor.

Adopted: _____, 2017

Attest:

Clerk of Council
April Beggerow

President of Council
Doug Joseph

Approved:

Mayor
Brad McCloud

Date: _____, 2017

I, April Beggerow, Clerk of Council, City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Resolution No. _____-17 as adopted by Council of said City on the ____ day of _____, 2017 and as recorded in the Record of Proceedings of said Council.

April Beggerow, Clerk of Council

Filed with Mayor: _____, 2017

Published: _____, 2017

Adopted: _____, 2017

RESOLUTION NO. _____-17

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF AN ELECTION ON THE QUESTION OF APPROVING THE PASSAGE OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS ~~191.02, 191.04~~ 190.01, 190.03 AND ~~191.07~~ 190.04 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO, IN ORDER TO INCREASE THE CITY INCOME TAX BY ONE PERCENT (1.0%) FROM THE CURRENT RATE OF ONE AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (1.5%) TO A RATE OF TWO AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (2.5%), BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2011, this Council appointed an Ad Hoc Committee, the members of which had expertise in banking, investment, finance, and business ownership, to review, evaluate and discuss the existing City Budget, including all known or anticipated modifications to expenses and revenues, and to recommend short-term and long-term solutions to the budgetary issues faced by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committee delivered its report (dated July 6, 2011) to this Council and determined therein that a structural imbalance exists in the City's budget and that such balance should be eliminated through a series of revenue increases and expenditure decreases; and

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committee specifically recommended that the City increase the City income tax rate by one percent (1.0%); and

WHEREAS, this Council has also determined that it would be in the best interest of the City to provide for the construction of a municipal recreation complex; and

WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Ad Hoc Committee and this Council's determination to also facilitate the construction of a municipal recreation complex, and in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code, this Council has determined to propose to the electors of the City that the City's income tax rate be increased by one percent (1.0%) from the current rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) to a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Reynoldsburg, Franklin, Fairfield and Licking Counties, Ohio, that:

Section 1. This Council hereby authorizes and directs the submission to the electors of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio at the primary election to be held at the usual places of voting in said City on Tuesday, May 2, 2017, between the hours of 6:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. of said day, of the question of approving the passage of an ordinance to amend Sections ~~191.02, 191.04~~ 190.01,

190.03 and ~~191.07~~190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio to increase the City income tax rate by one percent (1.0%) from the current rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) to a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%), beginning on July 1, 2017, which ordinance is set forth in full in Section 2 hereof.

Section 2. The proposed ordinance to be submitted to the electors of the City for their approval hereunder shall be as follows:

Passed: _____, 2017

PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS ~~191.02, 191.04~~190.01, 190.03 AND ~~191.07~~190.04 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO, IN ORDER TO INCREASE THE CITY INCOME TAX BY ONE PERCENT (1.0%) FROM THE CURRENT RATE OF ONE AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (1.5%) TO A RATE OF TWO AND ONE-HALF PERCENT (2.5%), BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Reynoldsburg, Fairfield, Franklin and Licking Counties, Ohio, that:

Section 1. Section ~~191.02~~190.01 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, is hereby amended to read as follows:

~~"191.02 IMPOSITION"~~"190.01 AUTHORITY TO LEVY TAX; PURPOSE OF TAX,"

(A) To provide funds for the purposes of general municipal operations, maintenance, new equipment and capital improvements of the City, including, but not limited to, the payment of debt service charges on related securities and the costs related to a municipal recreation complex, there is the City of Reynoldsburg ("City"), hereby levies an annual municipal income tax at the rate of two on income, qualifying wages, commissions, and one-half percent (2.5%) per year upon the following: other compensation, and on net profits as hereinafter provided.

~~A. On all qualifying wages, commissions, other compensation and other taxable income earned or received by residents of the City.~~

~~B. On all qualifying wages, commissions, other compensation and other taxable income earned or received by nonresidents of the City for work done or services performed or rendered in the City.~~

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Space After: 12 pt, Font Alignment: Baselin

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.05 pt

Attachment: Marked (1588 : Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election)

~~C.1. On the net profits earned or received by unincorporated businesses, professions or other activities conducted by residents of the City.~~

~~2. On the net profits earned or received by unincorporated businesses, professions or other activities conducted in the City by nonresidents.~~

~~3. For the purposes of subsections C1 and C2 hereof, an association shall not be taxable as an entity, with the exception of partnerships or limited partnerships which will be taxed as an entity and any member thereof who is a resident of the City shall be taxed individually on his entire share, whether distributed or not, of the annual net profits of the association, and any nonresident member thereof shall be taxed individually only on that portion of his share, whether distributed or not, of the annual net profits of the association as is derived from work done, services performed or rendered, and business or other activities conducted in the City.~~

~~D. On the net profits of all corporations, estates and trusts, derived from work done or services performed or rendered and business or other activities conducted in the City, whether or not such corporations, estates and trusts have their principal or any place of business located in the City."~~

~~Section 2. Section 191.04(B)(1) The annual tax is levied at a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%) on and after July 1, 2017; prior to July 1, 2017, the annual tax is levied at a rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%). The tax is levied at a uniform rate on all persons residing in or earning or receiving income in the City. The tax is levied on income, qualifying wages, commissions and other compensation, and on net profits as hereinafter provided in Section 190.03 of this chapter and other sections as they may apply.~~

~~(2) The monies collected under the provisions of this chapter shall be deposited into the following Funds in the following order and such Funds shall be disbursed for the following purposes and in the following order:~~

~~(a) Such part thereof as shall be necessary to defray all costs of collecting and administering the taxes levied by this chapter, including any amounts to be paid to any person or governmental agency under any contract for the administration of such taxes, and the cost of administering the Department of Taxation and enforcing the provisions thereof shall be deposited into the Income Tax Revenue Fund. Zero percent (0%) of the monies collected shall remain in the Income Tax Revenue Fund of the City to be put into the City's Contingency Reserve.~~

~~After providing for the requirements in division (a) monies shall be deposited and disbursed for the following purposes and in the following order:~~

(b)(i) Eighty-four percent (84%) of the monies collected shall be deposited into the General Fund of the City to be reappropriated by Council for any lawful purpose.

(ii) Fourteen percent (14%) of the monies collected shall be deposited into the General Debt Retirement Fund to be used for general debt retirement.

(iii) Two percent (2%) of the monies collected shall be deposited into the Capital Improvement Fund which shall be used to defray all or part of the costs of legal improvements as determined by Council.

All monies already deposited into the City's Contingency Reserve residing in the Income Tax Fund shall be expended only upon a legislative transfer to the General Fund. Such transfers shall be solely for the purpose of making revenue available for expenditures necessary to continue basic City services due to a natural disaster or other catastrophic occurrence.

(C) The tax on income and the withholding tax established by Chapter 190 are authorized by Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution. The tax is levied in accordance with, and is intended to be consistent with, the provisions and limitations of Ohio Revised Code 718 (ORC 718). This Chapter 190 is effective for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2016. Municipal taxable years beginning on or before December 31, 2015 are subject to Chapter 191, and any amendments thereto, and rules and regulations, and any amendments thereto, as they existed before January 1, 2016."

Section 2. Section 190.03 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio is hereby amended to read as follows:

~~"191.04 LEVY"~~ 190.03 IMPOSITION OF TAX

The Beginning July 1, 2017, the income tax ~~imposed~~ levied by ~~Section 191.02~~ the City is levied at ~~the~~ rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%) on the Municipal Taxable Income of every person residing in and/or earning and/or receiving income in the City. Prior to July 1, 2017, the income tax levied by the City is levied at a rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) on the Municipal Taxable Income of every person residing in and/or earning and/or receiving income in the City.

Individuals.

(A) For residents of the City, the income tax levied herein shall be ~~levied, collected, and~~ on all income, salaries, qualifying wages, commissions, and other compensation from whatever source earned or received by the resident, including the resident's distributive share of the net profit of pass-through entities owned directly or indirectly by the resident and any net profit of the resident. This is further detailed in the definition of income (Section 190.02(C)(16)).

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Attachment: Marked (1588 : Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election)

(B) For nonresidents, all income, salaries, qualifying wages, commissions, and other compensation from whatever source earned or received by the nonresident for work done, services performed or rendered, or activities conducted in the municipal corporation, including any net profit of the nonresident, but excluding the nonresident's distributive share of the net profit or loss of only pass-through entities owned directly or indirectly by the nonresident.

(C) For residents and nonresidents, income can be reduced to "Municipal Taxable Income" as defined in Section 190.02(C)(21). Exemptions which may apply are specified in Section 190.02(C)(12).

Refundable credit for Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan.

(D)(1) As used in this division:

(a) "Nonqualified deferred compensation plan" means a compensation plan described in Section 3121(v)(2)(C) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(b) "Qualifying loss" means the amount of compensation attributable to a taxpayer's nonqualified deferred compensation plan, less the receipt of money and property attributable to distributions from the nonqualified deferred compensation plan. Full loss is sustained if no distribution of money and property is made by the nonqualified deferred compensation plan. The taxpayer sustains a qualifying loss only in the taxable year in which the taxpayer receives the final distribution of money and property pursuant to that nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(c)(i) "Qualifying tax rate" means the applicable tax rate for the taxable year for the which the taxpayer paid income tax to the City with respect to ~~the salaries, wages, commissions, and other compensation earned on or after July 1, 2017, and~~ any portion of the total amount of compensation the payment of which is deferred pursuant to a nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(ii) If different tax rates applied for different taxable years, then the "qualifying tax rate" is a weighted average of those different tax rates. The weighted average shall be based upon the tax paid to the City each year with respect to ~~net profits of businesses, professions, or other activities earned on or after July 1, 2017. The tax imposed by predecessor Section 191.02 at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) shall be levied, collected, and paid the~~ nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(d) "Refundable credit" means the amount of the City income tax that was paid on the non-distributed portion, if any, of a nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

(2) If, in addition to the City, a taxpayer has paid tax to other municipal corporations with respect to the ~~salaries, wages, commissions, and other compensation earned on or after July 1, 1982 and on or before June 30, 2017,~~

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

~~and nonqualified deferred compensation plan, the amount of the credit that a taxpayer may claim from each municipal corporation shall be calculated on the basis of each municipal corporation's proportionate share of the total municipal corporation income tax paid by the taxpayer to all municipal corporations, with respect to net profits of businesses, professions, or other activities earned on or after July 1, 1982 and on or before June 30, 2017. The tax imposed by predecessor Section 191.02 at the rate of one percent (1.0%) shall be levied, collected, and paid the nonqualified deferred compensation plan.~~

Formatted: Font color: Black

(3) In no case shall the amount of the credit allowed under this section exceed the cumulative income tax that a taxpayer has paid to the City for all taxable years with respect to the nonqualified deferred compensation plan.

Formatted: Font color: Black

(4) The credit allowed under this division is allowed only to the extent the taxpayer's qualifying loss is attributable to:

(a) The insolvency or bankruptcy of the employer who had established the nonqualified deferred compensation plan; or

(b) The employee's failure or inability to satisfy all of the employer's terms and conditions necessary to receive the nonqualified deferred compensation.

Domicile.

(E)(1)(a) An individual is presumed to be domiciled in the City for all or part of a taxable year if the individual was domiciled in the City on the last day of the immediately preceding taxable year or if the Tax Administrator reasonably concludes that the individual is domiciled in the City for all or part of the taxable year.

(b) An individual may rebut the presumption of domicile described in division (E)(1)(a) of this section if the individual establishes by a preponderance of the evidence that the individual was not domiciled in the City for all or part of the taxable year.

(2) For the purpose of determining whether an individual is domiciled in the City for all or part of a taxable year, factors that may be considered include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) The individual's domicile in other taxable years;

(b) The location at which the individual is registered to vote;

(c) The address on the individual's driver's license;

(d) The location of real estate for which the individual claimed a property tax exemption or reduction allowed on the basis of the individual's residence or domicile;

(e) The location and value of abodes owned or leased by the individual;

(f) Declarations, written or oral, made by the individual regarding the individual's residency;

(g) The primary location at which the individual is employed.

(h) The location of educational institutions attended by the individual's dependents as defined in Section 152 of the Internal Revenue Code, to the extent that tuition paid to such educational institution is based on the residency of the individual or the individual's spouse in the municipal corporation where the educational institution is located;

(i) The number of contact periods the individual has with the City. For the purposes of this division, an individual has one "contact period" with the City if the individual is away overnight from the individual's abode located outside of the City and while away overnight from that abode spends at least some portion, however minimal, of each of two consecutive days in the City.

(3) All additional applicable factors are provided in the Rules and Regulations.

Businesses.

(F) This division applies to any taxpayer engaged in a business or profession in the City, unless the taxpayer is an individual who resides in the City or the taxpayer is an electric company, combined company, or telephone company that is subject to and required to file reports under Chapter 5745. of the ORC.

(1) Except as otherwise provided in division (F)(2) of this section, net profit from a business or profession conducted both within and without the boundaries of the City shall be considered as having a taxable situs in the City for purposes of municipal income taxation in the same proportion as the average ratio of the following:

(a) The average original cost of the real property and tangible personal property owned or used by the taxpayer in the business or profession in the City during the taxable period to the average original cost of all of the real and tangible personal property owned or used by the taxpayer in the business or profession during the same period, wherever situated.

As used in the preceding paragraph, tangible personal or real property shall include property rented or leased by the taxpayer and the value of such property shall be determined by multiplying the annual rental thereon by eight;

(b) Wages, salaries, ~~wages, commissions,~~ and other compensation earned on or after paid during the taxable period to individuals employed in the

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

business or profession for services performed in the City to wages, salaries, and other compensation paid during the same period to individuals employed in the business or profession, wherever the individual's services are performed, excluding compensation from which taxes are not required to be withheld under Section 190.04(C):

(c) Total gross receipts of the business or profession from sales and rentals made and services performed during the taxable period in the City to total gross receipts of the business or profession during the same period from sales, rentals, and services, wherever made or performed.

(2)(a) If the apportionment factors described in division (F)(1) of this section do not fairly represent the extent of a taxpayer's business activity in the City, the taxpayer may request, or the Tax Administrator of the City may require, that the taxpayer use, with respect to all or any portion of the income of the taxpayer, an alternative apportionment method involving one or more of the following:

(i) Separate accounting;

(ii) The exclusion of one or more of the factors;

(iii) The inclusion of one or more additional factors that would provide for a more fair apportionment of the income of the taxpayer to the municipal corporation;

(iv) A modification of one or more of the factors.

(b) A taxpayer request to use an alternative apportionment method shall be in writing and shall accompany a tax return, timely filed appeal of an assessment, or timely filed amended tax return. The taxpayer may use the requested alternative method unless the Tax Administrator denies the request in an assessment issued within the period prescribed by Section 190.12(A).

(c) The Tax Administrator may require a taxpayer to use an alternative apportionment method as described in division (F)(2)(a) of this section, but only by issuing an assessment to the taxpayer within the period prescribed by Section 190.12(A).

(d) Nothing in division (F)(2) of this section nullifies or otherwise affects any alternative apportionment arrangement approved by the Tax Administrator or otherwise agreed upon by both the Tax Administrator and taxpayer before January 1, 1970 and on or before June 30, 1982, and with respect to net profits of businesses, professions, or other activities earned on or after January 1, 1970 and on or before June 30, 1982~~2016~~.

Formatted: Indent Left: 1", First line: 0.4", Space After: pt, Outline number Level: 1 + Number Style: a, b, c, ... + at: 2 + Alignment: + Aligned at: 0.5" Tab after: 0.15" + Indent at: 0.5", F Alignment: Baseline Tab stops: 0.6", L

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

~~Where the fiscal year of the business, profession, or other activity differs from the calendar year:~~

- ~~A. The tax at the rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%) shall be applied to that part of the net profits for the portion of the fiscal year occurring on or after July 1, 2017.~~
- ~~B. The tax at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) shall be applied to that part of the net profits for the portion of the fiscal year occurring on or after July 1, 1982 and before July 1, 2017.~~
- ~~C. The tax at the rate of one percent (1.0%) shall be applied to that part of the net profits for the portion of the fiscal year occurring on or after January 1, 1970 and before July 1, 1982.~~

~~Where the fiscal year of a business, profession or other activity is other than a calendar year, in computing the tax, the net profits of such taxpayer shall be determined by dividing the annual net profits by twelve (12) and multiplying the quotient by:~~

- ~~D. the number of months of the fiscal year from January 1, 1970 through June 30, 1982,~~
 - ~~E. the number of months of the fiscal year from July 1, 1982 through June 30, 2017, and~~
 - ~~F. the number of months of the fiscal year from July 1, 2017 and thereafter,~~
- ~~and applying the appropriate tax rate to each."~~

(3) As used in division (F)(1)(b) of this section, "wages, salaries, and other compensation" includes only wages, salaries, or other compensation paid to an employee for services performed at any of the following locations:

(a) A location that is owned, controlled, or used by, rented to, or under the possession of one of the following:

- (i) The employer;
- (ii) A vendor, customer, client, or patient of the employer, or a related member of such a vendor, customer, client, or patient;
- (iii) A vendor, customer, client, or patient of a person described in (F)(3)(a)(ii) of this section, or a related member of such a vendor, customer, client, or patient.

(b) Any location at which a trial, appeal, hearing, investigation, inquiry, review, court-martial, or similar administrative, judicial, or legislative matter or proceeding is being conducted, provided that the compensation is paid for services performed for, or on behalf of, the employer or that the employee's presence at the location directly or indirectly benefits the employer;

(c) Any other location, if the Tax Administrator determines that the employer directed the employee to perform the services at the other location in lieu of a location described in division (F) (3)(a) or (b) of this section solely in order to avoid or reduce the employer's municipal income tax liability. If the Tax Administrator makes such a determination, the employer may dispute the determination by establishing, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the Tax Administrator's determination was unreasonable.

(4) For the purposes of division (F)(1)(c) of this section, receipts from sales and rentals made and services performed shall be situated to a municipal corporation as follows:

(a) Gross receipts from the sale of tangible personal property shall be situated to the municipal corporation in which the sale originated. For the purposes of this division, a sale of property originates in the City if, regardless of where title passes, the property meets any of the following criteria:

(i) The property is shipped to or delivered within the City from a stock of goods located within the City.

(ii) The property is delivered within the City from a location outside the City, provided the taxpayer is regularly engaged through its own employees in the solicitation or promotion of sales within the City and the sales result from such solicitation or promotion.

(iii) The property is shipped from a place within the City to purchasers outside the City, provided that the taxpayer is not, through its own employees, regularly engaged in the solicitation or promotion of sales at the place where delivery is made.

(b) Gross receipts from the sale of services shall be situated to the City to the extent that such services are performed in the City.

(c) To the extent included in income, gross receipts from the sale of real property located in the City shall be situated to the City.

(d) To the extent included in income, gross receipts from rents and royalties from real property located in the City shall be situated to the City.

(e) Gross receipts from rents and royalties from tangible personal property shall be situated to the City based upon the extent to which the tangible personal property is used in the City.

(5) The net profit received by an individual taxpayer from the rental of real estate owned directly by the individual, or by a disregarded entity owned by the individual, shall be subject to the City's tax only if the property generating the net profit is located in the City or if the individual taxpayer that receives the net profit is a resident of the City. The City shall allow such taxpayers to elect to use separate accounting for the purpose of calculating net profit situated under this division to the municipal corporation in which the property is located.

(6)(a) Commissions received by a real estate agent or broker relating to the sale, purchase, or lease of real estate shall be situated to the municipal corporation in which the real estate is located. Net profit reported by the real estate agent or broker shall be allocated to the City, if applicable, based upon the ratio of the commissions the agent or broker received from the sale, purchase, or lease of real estate located in the City to the commissions received from the sale, purchase, or lease of real estate everywhere in the taxable year.

(b) An individual who is a resident of the City shall report the individual's net profit from all real estate activity on the individual's annual tax return for the City. The individual may claim a credit for taxes the individual paid on such net profit to another municipal corporation to the extent that such a credit is allowed under the City's income tax ordinance.

(7) When calculating the ratios described in division (F)(1) of this section for the purposes of that division or division (F)(2) of this section, the owner of a disregarded entity shall include in the owner's ratios the property, payroll, and gross receipts of such disregarded entity.

(8) Left intentionally blank.

(9) Left intentionally blank."

Section 3. Section ~~191.07~~190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, is hereby amended to read as follows:

"~~191.07~~190.04 COLLECTION AT SOURCE

Withholding provisions.

(A.—) Each employer ~~within~~, agent of an employer, or other payer located or doing business ~~within~~ the City, shall withhold an income tax from the qualifying wages earned and/or received by each employee in the City. Except for qualifying wages for which withholding is not required under Section 190.03 or division (B)(4) or (6) of this section, the tax shall be withheld at the rate specified in Section 190.01 of this chapter; beginning July 1, 2017, this rate is two and one-half percent (2.5%), and prior to July 1, 2017, this rate is one and one-half percent (1.5%). An employer, agent of an employer, or other payer shall deduct and withhold the tax from qualifying wages on the date that the

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.1 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.1 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.1 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.1 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black, Expar by 0.1 pt

Attachment: Marked (1588 : Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election)

employer, agent, or other payer directly, indirectly, or constructively pays the qualifying wages to, or credits the qualifying wages to the benefit of, the employee.

(B)(1) Except as provided in division (B)(2) of this section, an employer, agent of an employer, or other payer shall remit to the Tax Administrator of the City the greater of the income taxes deducted and withheld or the income taxes required to be deducted and withheld by the employer, agent, or other payer according to the following schedule:

(a) Taxes required to be deducted and withheld shall be remitted monthly to the Tax Administrator if the total taxes deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld by the employer, agent, or other payer on behalf of the City in the preceding calendar year exceeded \$2,399, or if the total amount of taxes deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld on behalf of the City in any month of the preceding calendar quarter exceeded \$200.

Payment under division (B)(1)(a) of this section shall be made so that the payment is received by the Tax Administrator not later than 15 days after the last day of each month for which the tax was withheld.

(b) Any employer, agent of an employer, or other payer not required to make payments under division (B)(1)(a) of this section of taxes required to be deducted and withheld shall make quarterly payments to the Tax Administrator not later than the 15th day of the month following the end of each calendar quarter.

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of division (B)(1)(a) and (b) of this section, taxes required to be deducted and withheld shall be remitted semi-monthly to the Tax Administrator if the total taxes deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld on behalf of the City in the preceding calendar year exceeded \$11,999, or if in any month of the preceding calendar year exceeded \$1,000. Payment under division (B)(1)(c) of this section shall be made so that the payment is received by the Tax Administrator not later than one of the following: i) if the taxes were deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld during the first fifteen days of a month, the third banking day after the fifteenth day of that month; (ii) if the taxes were deducted and withheld or required to be deducted and withheld after the fifteenth day of a month and before the first day of the immediately following month, the third banking day after the last day of the month.

(2) If the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer is required to make payments electronically for the purpose of paying federal taxes withheld on payments to employees under Section 6302. of the Internal Revenue Code, 26 C.F.R. 31.6302-1, or any other federal statute or regulation, the payment shall be made by electronic funds transfer to the Tax Administrator of all taxes deducted

and withheld on behalf of the City. The payment of tax by electronic funds transfer under this division does not affect an employer's, agent's, or other payer's obligation to file any return as required under this section.

(3) An employer, agent of an employer, or other payer shall make and file a return showing the amount of tax withheld by the employer, agent, or other payer from the qualifying wages of each employee and remitted to the Tax Administrator. A return filed by an employer, agent, or other payer under this division shall be accepted by the Tax Administrator and the City as the return required of a non-resident employee whose sole income subject to the tax under this chapter is the qualifying wages reported by the employee's employer, agent of an employer, or other payer.

(4) An employer, agent of an employer, or other payer is not required to withhold the City income tax with respect to an individual's disqualifying disposition of an incentive stock option if, at the time of ~~payment~~ the disqualifying disposition, the individual is not an employee of either the corporation with respect to whose stock the option has been issued or ~~of such salaries, wages, commissions or other~~ corporation's successor entity.

(5)(a) An employee is not relieved from liability for a tax by the failure of the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer to withhold the tax as required under this chapter or by the employer's, agent's, or other payer's exemption from the requirement to withhold the tax.

(b) The failure of an employer, agent of an employer, or other payer to remit to the City the tax withheld relieves the employee from liability for that tax unless the employee colluded with the employer, agent, or other payer in connection with the failure to remit the tax withheld.

(6) Compensation deferred before June 26, 2003, is not subject to the City income tax or income tax withholding requirement to the extent the deferred ~~compensation, the tax of two and one-half percent (2.5%) of the~~ does not constitute qualifying wages ~~due by the~~ at the time the deferred compensation is paid or distributed.

(7) ~~Each employer to, agent of an employee and shall, on~~ employer, or other payer required to withhold taxes is liable for the payment of that amount required to be withheld, whether or not such taxes have been withheld, and such amount shall be deemed to be held in trust for the City until such time as the withheld amount is remitted to the Tax Administrator.

(8) ~~On or before the last day of the month following the close~~ February of each ~~calendar quarter, make~~ year, an employer shall file a withholding reconciliation return and pay to the City Auditor, or any other person or governmental agency designated by a contract approved by Council to administer ~~with the tax imposed by this chapter,~~ Tax Administrator listing:

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Attachment: Marked (1588 : Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election)

(a) The names, addresses, and social security numbers of all employees from whose qualifying wages tax was withheld or should have been withheld for the ~~amount of taxes so deducted.~~ City during the preceding calendar year;

Formatted: Font color: Black

(b) The amount of tax withheld, if any, from each such employee, the total amount of qualifying wages paid to such employee during the preceding calendar year;

(c) The name of every other municipal corporation for which tax was withheld or should have been withheld from such employee during the preceding calendar year;

(d) Any other information required for federal income tax reporting purposes on Internal Revenue Service form W-2 or its equivalent form with respect to such employee;

(e) Other information as may be required by the Tax Administrator.

(9) The officer, ~~employee shareholder, member or partner having or the~~ employee of the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer with control or direct supervision of or charged with the responsibility ~~offor withholding the tax or filing the report~~reports and making ~~payment, is~~ payments as required by this section, shall be personally liable for ~~failure to file the~~a failure to file a report or pay the tax due as required by this section. The dissolution of an employer, agent of an employer, or other payer does not discharge the officer's or employee's liability for a failure of the employer, agent of an employer, or other payer to file returns or pay any tax due.

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

(10) An employer is required to deduct and withhold the City income tax on tips and gratuities received by the employer's employees and constituting qualifying wages, but only to the extent that the tips and gratuities are under the employer's control. For the purposes of this division, a tip or gratuity is under the employer's control if the tip or gratuity is paid by the customer to the employer for subsequent remittance to the employee, or if the customer pays the tip or gratuity by credit card, debit card, or other electronic means.

(11) The Tax Administrator shall consider any tax withheld by an employer at the request of an employee, when such tax is not otherwise required to be withheld by this chapter, to be tax required to be withheld and remitted for the purposes of this section

Occasional Entrant - Withholding.

(C)(1) As used in this division:

(a) "Employer" includes a person that is a related member to or of an employer.

Attachment: Marked (1588 : Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election)

(b) "Fixed location" means a permanent place of doing business in this state, such as an office, warehouse, storefront, or similar location owned or controlled by an employer.

(c) "Principal place of work" means the fixed location to which an employee is required to report or pay the tax due as required by this section. Any person required to collect, truthfully account for and pay over any tax imposed by this title who willfully fails to collect such tax, or truthfully account for and pay over any such tax, or willfully attempts in any manner to evade or defeat any such tax or the payment thereof, shall in addition to the other penalties provided by law, be liable for a penalty for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis. If the employee is not required to report for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis to a fixed location, "principal place of work" means the worksite location in this state to which the employee is required to report for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis. If the employee is not required to report for employment duties on a regular and ordinary basis to a fixed location or worksite location, "principal place of work" means the location in this state at which the employee spends the greatest number of days in a calendar year performing services for or on behalf of the employee's employer.

If there is not a single municipal corporation in which the employee spent the "greatest number of days in a calendar year" performing services for or on behalf of the employer, but instead there are two or more municipal corporations in which the employee spent an identical number of days that is greater than the number of days the employee spent in any other municipal corporation, the employer shall allocate any of the employee's qualifying wages subject to division (C)(2)(a)(i) of this section among those two or more municipal corporations. The allocation shall be made using any fair and reasonable method, including, but not limited to, an equal to the total amount of the tax evaded, or not collected, or not accounted for and paid over. The dissolution of a corporation does not discharge an officer's or employee shareholder's, member's or partner's liability for a prior failure of the corporation to file returns or pay tax due allocation among such municipal corporations or an allocation based upon the time spent or sales made by the employee in each such municipal corporation. A municipal corporation to which qualifying wages are allocated under this division shall be the employee's "principal place of work" with respect to those qualifying wages for the purposes of this section.

~~However, any employer who deducts taxes in the amount of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) or more per week or bi-monthly shall remit to the City Auditor, or any other person or governmental agency designated by a contract approved by Council to administer the tax imposed by this chapter, on or before the third working day following the end of such period, the taxes so deducted for this period. Any employer who deducts taxes in the amount of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) or more per month shall remit to the City Auditor, or any other person or~~

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent Left: 1", First line: Space After: 12 pt Font Alignment: Baseline

Formatted: Font color: Black, Condensed by 0.0

Formatted: Font color: Black, Condensed by 0.0

Attachment: Marked (1588 : Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election)

~~governmental agency designated by a contract approved by Council to administer the tax imposed by this chapter, on or before the fifteenth working day following the end of the month such taxes which were withheld. Such remittance may be based on an estimate made by the employer of the employer's most recent payroll.~~

- ~~B. Each employer who maintains a place of business in the City and another branch within the metropolitan area of the City, must also withhold the tax from employees residing in the City but working at the employer's metropolitan area branch, even though the payroll records and place of payment are outside the City.~~
- ~~C. On or before February 28 following any calendar year in which such deductions have been made by any employer, such employer shall file with the City Auditor, or any other person or governmental agency designated by a contract approved by Council to administer the tax imposed by this chapter, in the form prescribed by the City Auditor, an information return for each employee from whom City income tax has been withheld, showing the name, address and social security number of the employee, the total amount of compensation paid during the year and the amount of City income tax withheld from such employee."~~

For the purposes of this division, the location at which an employee spends a particular day shall be determined in accordance with division (C)(2)(b) of this section, except that "location" shall be substituted for "municipal corporation" wherever "municipal corporation" appears in that division.

(d) "Professional athlete" means an athlete who performs services in a professional athletic event for wages or other remuneration.

(e) "Professional entertainer" means a person who performs services in the professional performing arts for wages or other remuneration on a per-event basis.

(f) "Public figure" means a person of prominence who performs services at discrete events, such as speeches, public appearances, or similar events, for wages or other remuneration on a per-event basis.

(g) "Worksite location" means a construction site or other temporary worksite in this state at which the employer provides services for more than 20 days during the calendar year. "Worksite location" does not include the home of an employee.

(2)(a) Subject to divisions (C)(3), (5), (6), and (7) of this section, an employer is not required to withhold the City income tax on qualifying wages paid to an employee for the performance of personal services in the City if the employee

performed such services in the City on 20 or fewer days in a calendar year, unless one of the following conditions applies:

(i) The employee's principal place of work is located in the City.

(ii) The employee performed services at one or more presumed worksite locations in the City. For the purposes of this division, "presumed worksite location" means a construction site or other temporary worksite in the City at which the employer provides or provided services that can reasonably be, or would have been, expected by the employer to last more than 20 days in a calendar year. Services can "reasonably be expected by the employer to last more than 20 days" if either of the following applies at the time the services commence:

(a) The nature of the services is such that it will require more than 20 days of the services to complete the services;

(b) The agreement between the employer and its customer to perform services at a location requires the employer to perform the services at the location for more than 20 days.

(iii) The employee is a resident of the City and has requested that the employer withhold tax from the employee's qualifying wages as provided in Section 190.04.

(iv) The employee is a professional athlete, professional entertainer, or public figure, and the qualifying wages are paid for the performance of services in the employee's capacity as a professional athlete, professional entertainer, or public figure.

(b) For the purposes of division (C)(2)(a) of this section, an employee shall be considered to have spent a day performing services in the City only if the employee spent more time performing services for or on behalf of the employer in the City than in any other municipal corporation on that day. For the purposes of determining the amount of time an employee spent in a particular location, the time spent performing one or more of the following activities shall be considered to have been spent at the employee's principal place of work:

(i) Traveling to the location at which the employee will first perform services for the employer for the day;

(ii) Traveling from a location at which the employee was performing services for the employer to any other location;

(iii) Traveling from any location to another location in order to pick up or load, for the purpose of transportation or delivery, property that has been purchased, sold, assembled, fabricated, repaired, refurbished, processed, remanufactured, or improved by the employee's employer;

(iv) Transporting or delivering property described in division (C)(2)(b)(iii) of this section, provided that, upon delivery of the property, the employee does not temporarily or permanently affix the property to real estate owned, used, or controlled by a person other than the employee's employer;

(v) Traveling from the location at which the employee makes the employee's final delivery or pick-up for the day to either the employee's principal place of work or a location at which the employee will not perform services for the employer.

(3) If the principal place of work of an employee is located in another Ohio municipal corporation that imposes an income tax, the exception from withholding requirements described in division (C)(2)(a) of this section shall apply only if, with respect to the employee's qualifying wages described in that division, the employer withholds and remits tax on such qualifying wages to that municipal corporation.

(4)(a) Except as provided in division (C)(4)(b) of this section, if, during a calendar year, the number of days an employee spends performing personal services in the City exceeds the 20-day threshold, the employer shall withhold and remit tax to the City for any subsequent days in that calendar year on which the employer pays qualifying wages to the employee for personal services performed in the City.

(b) An employer required to begin withholding tax for the City under division (C)(4)(a) of this section may elect to withhold tax for the City for the first 20 days on which the employer paid qualifying wages to the employee for personal services performed in the City.

(5) If an employer's fixed location is the City and the employer qualifies as a small employer as defined in Section 190.02, the employer shall withhold municipal income tax on all of the employee's qualifying wages for a taxable year and remit that tax only to the City, regardless of the number of days which the employee worked outside the corporate boundaries of the City.

To determine whether an employer qualifies as a small employer for a taxable year, the employer will be required to provide the Tax Administrator with the employer's federal income tax return for the preceding taxable year.

(6) Divisions (C)(2)(a) and (4) of this section shall not apply to the extent that a Tax Administrator and an employer enter into an agreement regarding the manner in which the employer shall comply with the requirements of Section 190.04."

Section 4. Effective July 1, 2017, Sections ~~191.02, 191.04~~190.01, 190.03 and ~~191.07~~190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, as they have heretofore existed, are hereby repealed and Sections ~~191.02, 191.04~~190.01, 190.03 and ~~191.07~~190.04 as set forth herein shall become effective. Provided, however, that no provision of

this Ordinance, including the repeal of Sections ~~191.02, 191.04~~ 190.01, 190.03 and ~~191.07~~ 190.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, as they have heretofore existed, shall in any way affect any rights or obligations of the City, any taxpayer, or any other person, official or entity, with respect to the one percent and one and one-half percent municipal income taxes authorized by predecessor Sections ~~191.02, 191.04~~ 190.01, 190.03 and ~~191.07~~ 190.04.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with the law.

Section 6. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the City and for the further reason that the immediate effectiveness of this Ordinance is necessary to provide funds in order to adequately carry out necessary municipal functions and to meet increasing costs and other financial obligations of the City; wherefore; this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its passage and approval by the Mayor.

Passed: _____, 2017

Attest:

Clerk of Council
April Beggerow

President of Council
Doug Joseph

Approved:

Mayor
Brad McCloud

Date: _____, 2017

I, April Beggerow, Clerk of Council, City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. ____-17 as passed by Council of said City on the ____ day of _____, 2017 and as recorded in the Record of Proceedings of said Council.

April Beggerow, Clerk of Council

Filed with Mayor: _____, 2017

Published: _____, 2017

Section 3. It is the desire of this Council that the ballots presented to the electors of the City of Reynoldsburg shall be substantially in the following form:

A majority affirmative vote is necessary for passage.

Shall Proposed Ordinance No. _____ of the Reynoldsburg City Council providing for an increase in the City income tax by one percent (1.0%) from the current rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) to a rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%), beginning July 1, 2017, for the purposes of general municipal operations, maintenance, new equipment and capital improvements of the City, including, but not limited to, the payment of debt service charges on related securities and the costs related to a municipal recreation complex, be passed?

FOR THE INCOME TAX	
AGAINST THE INCOME TAX	

Section 4. The Clerk of this Council shall file a copy of this Resolution with the Board of Elections in Franklin County, Ohio no later than 4:00 p.m. ~~on February~~ on February 1, 2017.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with the law.

Section 6. This Resolution is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the City and for the further reason that this Resolution is required to be immediately effective in order to place this issue on the ballot at the May 2, 2017 primary election; wherefore, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its adoption and approval by the Mayor.

Adopted: _____, 2017

Attest:

Clerk of Council
April Beggerow

President of Council
Doug Joseph

Approved:

Mayor
Brad McCloud

Date: _____, 2017

I, April Beggerow, Clerk of Council, City of Reynoldsburg, Ohio, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Resolution No. _____-17 as adopted by Council of said City on the ____ day of _____, 2017 and as recorded in the Record of Proceedings of said Council.

April Beggerow, Clerk of Council

Filed with Mayor: _____, 2017

Published: _____, 2017

Attachment: Marked (1588 : Resolution Declaring the Necessity of an Election)